
STUDIOS 
119 Olympia Plaza 

Chicago Heights, Illinois 

SOUTH COOK BROADCASTING, INC. 

SKyline 6-6100 

W C G O RADIO STATION 

, T O P O F T H E D I A L - 1 6 0 0 K. C. 

Octoher 28, 1960 

Mr. Norman L. Maguire 
1420 Columbia Drive NE 
Albuquerque, New Mexico 

Dear Mr. Maguire: 

We are pleased to tell you that your 
reception report on W C G O for October 24, 1960, 
is correct. 

W C G O is a 1000 -watt daytime station. 
We are directional with major lobes to the north- 
east and southwest, and have been on the air since 
August, 1959. 

Thank you for the report, we hope to hear 
from you again. 

Yours truly 

A.V. Santucci, 
President 
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